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BASS & CHERNOFF

Attorneys at Law
The Moorings Professional Building
2335 Tamiami Trail North, Suite 409
Naples, Florida 34103-4459

basschernoffi@icomcast.net

Raymond L. Bass, Jr., Esq.

Fax

Trial Practice (239) 262-4025

Construction Law

Personal Injury & Wrongful Death

Holly B. Chernoff, Esq. Telephone

Family Law Practice (239) 262-4555
Certif%ed Family Law Mediator
Real Estate & Title Insurance

Estate Planning & Probate Administration

MEMORANDUM

DATE: May 24, 2004
TO: Division of Corporations
P. O. Box 8327
Tallahassee, FL 32314 .
FROM: Raymond L. Bass, Jr., Esquire/nnb
RE: C

urb Systems of Sar L.L.C. W

Articles of Amendment - name change to
Curb Systems of SW FL and Sarasota, L..L.C.

Enclosed you will find Articles of Amendment to the Articles of Organization of Curb
Systems of Sarasota, LLC changing the name to Curb Systems of SW FL and Sarasota, L.L.C.

Also enclosed is our firm’s check in the amount of $25.00 for the filing fee. If you have any
questions, please contact this office.
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ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT
TO
ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION
OF
CURB SYSTEMS OF SARASOTA, L.L.C.

FIRST:

The date of filing of the articles of organization was April 24,2000.
SECOND:

The following amendment to the articles of organization was adopted by the
limited liability company:

The name of the limited liability company is CURB SYSTEMS OF SW FL and
SARASOTA, L.L.C.

Dated: May 17, 2004.

~
Jeff Rgmer, Member T~
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